Mustapha Rahil

31/12/1997, Lebanese

Ebn al-athir street
Beirut , Lebanon
00961-76972047
MustafaRhayel@hotmail.com

Personal profile

Management information systems (MIS) graduate with a work experience in sales. My studies and my previous work experience have been in database management systems as i have learned how to use, manage, and analyze information systems to generate reports that are necessary for managers to make decisions that contribute to the success of a business. In addition, i have worked with teams to make projects as a member and as a team leader where i have gained knowledge and teamwork skills. I have good communication skills as i am bilingual in addition to working in sales previously which have enabled me to build strong relationships with people and customers. I am a motivated person that can work under pressure and i am currently looking to progress my career in a more challenging role where i can share my academic knowledge and experience.

Achievements and skills

- Around two years of work experience in sales.
- Worked as a private tutor and taught different school subjects and university courses like english, algebra, management and MIS courses, and other courses for students.
- Good ability in working on relational database management systems based on structured query language like MYSQL application.
- Worked on java programming language.
- Can speak both arabic and english fluently(bilingual).
- Good character.
- Ability to work under pressure and handle complex situations.
- Hardworking and able to withstand multiple tasks.
- Good team leading skills.

Education

Graduated: june,2015 Science stream Al Rawabi private school (American curriculum) bahrain

Grade achieved Grade 12: 96.70% Cumulative: 90.01%

sep,2015-june,2017 Business management University of bahrain -bahrain

Graduated: june,2019 BA: Management information The international university of systems beirut-lebanon

Grade achieved GPA: 2.76

Employment

FEB,2016-DEC,2016 Moussa trading-bahrain position/role: sales incharge aug,2017-sep,2018 Personal business(retail) position/role: sales management

Training

- Marketing training course in CIS college(lebanon) 1 month.
- Social media training course in CIS college(lebanon) 1 month.